
ADDENDUM TO ARTICLES OF 

IMPEACHMENT AND/OR WRIT OF QUO 

WARRANTO 

 

 THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(s) COMMITTED ONE OR MORE 

CRIMES AND/OR WAS ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF THE FOLLOWING CRIMES 

 

.                   1.CONSPRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371 

2. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE (7.89 BILLION 

COUNTS) 

3. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE  IN VIOLATION OF 

INTENTIONAL  

     LAW 
  4. CONSPRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY IN VIOLATION OF                                                        

   18 U.S. Code § 1956 

CONSPIRACY TO Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to 

distribute to one or more pounds to TONS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES 

AND/OR THE FOLLOWING DRUGS, 1)COCAINE, 2)HEROIN, 

3)MARJUANA, 4)Stimulants, 5) Depressants 6)Opioids, 7) 

Hallucingogens,  8)dissociative drugs, 9) Estasy 10)Cannabis, 11)Inhalants, 12) 

PCP, 13) Fentanyl, 14) Ketamine(Date Rape), 15) LSD 16) Methamphetamine 

14) mixture drugs(e.g., codeine mixtures like "lean"). 

in violation of ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A) 

drug trafficking crime in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b) AND/OR ONE OR 

MORE drug trafficking in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c) 

5.CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF 

RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY 

6. CONSPIRACY  TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES 

TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST 

ORGANIZATION(S) 

7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD AND                                                           

CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD 

8. CONSPIRACY TO use weapon of mass destruction in violation of 8 U.S. 

Code § 2332a against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(Nationals of the US – 

US Citizens-and other US Citizens and/or Humanity)  

https://www.google.com/search?q=Stimulants&sca_esv=9a0f969563c68435&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Nvq6abmtFuutiLMPlrLPyAU&biw=1920&bih=893&oq=what+type+of+ILLEGAL+drugs+are+there&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiJHdoYXQgdHlwZSBvZiBJTExFR0FMIGRydWdzIGFyZSB0aGVyZSoCCAAyCxAAGIAEGIoFGJECMgsQABiABBiKBRiGAzILEAAYgAQYigUYhgNI_hdQoQVY5AxwAXgBkAEAmAFqoAHKBKoBAzcuMbgBAcgBAPgBAZgCCaAC-QTCAgoQABhHGNYEGLADwgIHEAAYgAQYDcICCRAAGAcYHhjHA8ICCBAAGAgYBxgewgIIEAAYHhgNGArCAggQABgIGB4YDcICCxAAGAgYHhgNGMcDwgIGEAAYHhgNmAMAiAYBkAYIkgcDOC4xoAeKMLIHAzcuMbgH8gTCBwUwLjMuNsgHHoAIAQ&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfAMDJyrogd0VATgYeDziFoEbO4CaC4Cdk9Ls29pR9UG6yTVVei6BGQP7odu0cYWtpHfTJoKEoEs_l2CYJad7-QegvoYh1XbG8BjANAnGeoPYIz9j-15R9FLu1Pt4WEkTTM&csui=3&ved=2ahUKEwi2gZvnlKqTAxWK5ckDHXukF8oQgK4QegQIAxAB
https://www.google.com/search?q=Depressants%2FOpioids&sca_esv=9a0f969563c68435&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Nvq6abmtFuutiLMPlrLPyAU&biw=1920&bih=893&oq=what+type+of+ILLEGAL+drugs+are+there&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiJHdoYXQgdHlwZSBvZiBJTExFR0FMIGRydWdzIGFyZSB0aGVyZSoCCAAyCxAAGIAEGIoFGJECMgsQABiABBiKBRiGAzILEAAYgAQYigUYhgNI_hdQoQVY5AxwAXgBkAEAmAFqoAHKBKoBAzcuMbgBAcgBAPgBAZgCCaAC-QTCAgoQABhHGNYEGLADwgIHEAAYgAQYDcICCRAAGAcYHhjHA8ICCBAAGAgYBxgewgIIEAAYHhgNGArCAggQABgIGB4YDcICCxAAGAgYHhgNGMcDwgIGEAAYHhgNmAMAiAYBkAYIkgcDOC4xoAeKMLIHAzcuMbgH8gTCBwUwLjMuNsgHHoAIAQ&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfAMDJyrogd0VATgYeDziFoEbO4CaC4Cdk9Ls29pR9UG6yTVVei6BGQP7odu0cYWtpHfTJoKEoEs_l2CYJad7-QegvoYh1XbG8BjANAnGeoPYIz9j-15R9FLu1Pt4WEkTTM&csui=3&ved=2ahUKEwi2gZvnlKqTAxWK5ckDHXukF8oQgK4QegQIAxAD
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/substance-use/controlled-illegal-drugs/pcp.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/substance-use/controlled-illegal-drugs/fentanyl.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/substance-use/controlled-illegal-drugs/ketamine.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/substance-use/controlled-illegal-drugs/lsd.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/substance-use/controlled-illegal-drugs/methamphetamine.html


9.  CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES                                                                             

10. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY 

                        11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT EXTERMINATION UNDER Article 7 of the Rome 

Statute,   

12.CONSPRACY TO OBSTUCT JUSTICE                                                         

13.CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS  DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS                                                       

14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS                                                                                                            

15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ANTI-TRUST VIOLATIONS(VIOLATION  

OF ONE OR MORE THE SHERMAN, CLAYTON ACT, ILLEGAL 

MONOPOLY, ILLEGALY TYING AGREEMENTS)  

16. CONSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 18 

U.S. Code § 1347 

17. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18 

USC SECTION 1001 

      18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS 

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE 

20 . CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS IN VIOLATION OF 

18 USC SECTION 1001  

21. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY 

22. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE 

23. CONSPRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS 

24. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE 

25. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN 

VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW 

26. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD 

27. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAJOR(PRIMARY)BANK FRAUD IN 

VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. § 1344 & 18 U.S.C. § 371  

28. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT 

29. CONSPIRACY TO COMMTT ASSAULT AND BATTERY 

30. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY 

31. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC HUMAN AND/OR HUMAN ORGANS 

32. CONSPIRACY TO MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S.A. IN                        

VIOLATIO OF 18 U.S. Code § 1031 

33. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD 

34. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF 

MASS DESTRUCTION  

 



35. CONSPIRACY  TO COMMIT TERRORIST ACTS ON U.S. 

CITIZENS(AND/OR HUMANITY)  

36. TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM OFFENSES)  

37. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE TWO WITNESSES(AND/OR 

HUMANITY) NEURORIGHTS BILLIONS OF VIOLATIONS(BILLIONS OF 

COUNTS) TARGETING the central nervous system, utilizing neurotechnology 

to breach mental privacy, integrity, and cognitive liberty, including non-

consensual brain-reading, unauthorized data extraction, and manipulation of 

cognitive processes including but not limited to unwanted Brain Interference via 

one or more Barry Soertoes(AKA Barak H. Obama -  public-private Brain 

initiative), Elon Musk Neurolink(and Co-Conspirators) technology used to 

manipulate neural processes, violating mental integrity, and non-consensual 

monitoring -f Misuse of brain-computer interfaces (BCIs) to steal "neural data" 

the two witnesses(and/or Humanity)thoughts, memories, or emotional states—

violating two witnesses(and/or Humanity)mental privacy and/or coerced  

Neurotechnology for forced, invasive neuro-surveillance or interventions in 

criminal justice scenarios.  

 

38. SMUGGLING ILLEGAL ALENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 

 

39. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORT ILLEGAL ALIENS 

IN VIOLATION OF VIOLATION OF 8 USC SECTION 1324 

40. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS  VIOLATION OF 8 

U.S.C. SECTION  

41. CONSPIRACY TO AND/OR INDUCNG 

ALENS TO COME NTO THE U.S.A. AND RESDE  

VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTIONI  

42. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES JN 

VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.  

43. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE the Immigration and Nationality Act, Section 

274 (relating to bringing in and harboring certain aliens) [8 U.S.C. § 1324] 

44. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY 

ACT Section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain aliens to enter the 

United States) [8 U.S.C. § 1327], or Section 278  

45. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY 

ACT (relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose) [8 U.S.C. § 1328 

 

46. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE AND/OR CONCEAL MATERIAL 

SUPPORT TO TERRORIST TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL 

TERRORISM OFFENSES) 



47. CONSPIRACY TO conceal material support or resources knowing they will 

be used to commit specific terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 

2339A 

48. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE  "material support or resources" to 

organizations designated by the U.S. Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist 

organization IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B 

49. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE OR COLLECT FUNDS  with the intention 

that they be used to carry out terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF Financing of 

Terrorism  IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339C:  

50. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT Acts which involve killing, kidnapping, 

maiming, or destroying property, that affect interstate or foreign commerce 

and Acts of Terrorism Transcending National Boundaries  in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 2332b  

51. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR Terrorists IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 

2339 

52. CONSPIRACY TO Use, THREATEN OR ATTEMPT TO USE 

BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL OR NUCLEAR Weapons of Mass 

Destruction IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2332a 

53. CONSPIRACY TO FORGE, FALSIFY USE OF PASSPORT IN 

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of 

passport). 

54. CONSPIRACY TO MISUSE PASSPORT IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 

1544 AND 18 U.S.C. § 1583  

55. CONSPIRACY TO BRING PERSONS TO THE UNITED STATES FOR 

INVOLUNTARY SERVITUTE IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1584  

56. CONSPIRACY TO SEIZE, DETAIN AND/OR TRANSPORT SLAVES 

FROM FOREIGN SHORES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1585( 

See the 1820 predecessor statute to section 

1585 of an American citizen, crew member on a foreign vessel that traveled 

from 

England to Africa where it received 800 Africans with the intent to make them 

slaves). 

https://www.google.com/search?q=Financing+of+Terrorism&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAF&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Financing+of+Terrorism&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAF&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Acts+of+Terrorism+Transcending+National+Boundaries&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAH&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Harboring+Terrorists&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAN&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Use+of+Weapons+of+Mass+Destruction&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAJ&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Use+of+Weapons+of+Mass+Destruction&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAJ&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Use+of+Weapons+of+Mass+Destruction&sca_esv=9246bc9b7addcc13&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&ei=Gl7FaaeHC5SbptQP3ZSisAM&biw=1920&bih=893&ved=2ahUKEwi63JO8_b2TAxVKj4kEHQUUEc8QgK4QegQIAxAJ&uact=5&oq=TERRORISM+OFFENSES&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiElRFUlJPUklTTSBPRkZFTlNFUzIGEAAYFhgeMgYQABgWGB4yCxAAGIAEGIYDGIoFMgUQABjvBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI_CFQqAVYlSFwBngAkAEAmAFYoAGPBqoBAjEyuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIMoAL8BMICEBAAGIAEGLADGLEDGEMYigXCAg0QABiABBiwAxhDGIoFwgILEAAYgAQYsAMYsQPCAgkQABiwAxgHGB7CAggQABiABBixA8ICCxAAGIAEGLEDGIMBwgIFEAAYgATCAgsQABiABBiRAhiKBcICCBAAGIAEGMcDwgIIEAAYFhgKGB7CAggQABiABBiiBMICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAgYDRgemAMAiAYBkAYJkgcCMTKgB_AxsgcBObgH7gTCBwUwLjcuNcgHKoAIAA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfDpjBpvIRaYZEtFfyWdW-tzip-JUHDieoYW8Gli9kvDBrPg3tkTQvVRXW6KNCaphWOxjVLZegpbOQ_V2mlaWIZ6MaFsNuj55OmF_bXdmM7oKccvtadLVcEbcOrjpq6qUHg&csui=3


57. Conspiracy to transport slaves in a slave trade(via service on vessels)from 

“195 Countries” to other “195 Countries” in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1586 

and/or 18 USC section 1588 (relating to service on vessels involved in the 

slave trade, including “the transportation of slaves from any foreign country 

or place to another” - see  

upholding an indictment under the 1800 predecessor statute to section 1586 

of a United States citizen for serving as a crew member on a United States 

vessel that traveled from Cuba to Africa for the purpose 

of receiving and transporting slaves from Africa to other countries and/or 

relating to the transportation of slaves from the United States toany other 

place). 

58. 18 U.S.C. § 1952CONSPIRACY TO BREACH INTERNATIONAL 

PEACE 

59. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WITNESS TAMPERING 

60. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT IN 

VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959 

61. CONSPITARY TO COMMIT THEFT AND BRIBERY CONCERNING 

PROGRAMS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC 

SECTION 666 

 

 

U.S. PUBLIC OFFICIAL CRIMES 

 

62. TREASON IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2381 

63. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND/OR REBELLION AND 

INSURRECTION 

64. SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION  2384 

65. VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE 

66. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE 

67. CONSPIRACY TO ADVOCATE TO OVERTHROW THE U.S. 

GOVERNMENT  IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2385 

68. IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLAITON OF 18 USC 

SECTION 912 AND/OR 18 USC SECTION 911 

 


